Razer Inc.
Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

C.C.: Cetecom GmbH,
Im Teelbruch 116, 45219 Essen,
Germany

Subject: Requesting Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: RWO-RC30035302
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class 11 Permissive change for
FCC ID: RWO-RC30035302, original granted on 09/15/2020.

1. The subject approved limited module, and it is to register or add the specific host (s) of
the portable one - a Wireless Keyboard (Brand name/Model: RAZER/RZ03-0437, RZ03-
0437XXXX-XXXX (X can be 0-9 or A-2)).

2. The identical antenna are being used.

Original module:
Ant. Brand P/N Antenna Type Connector Gain (dBi)
1 PSA RFPCA371112IMAB301 PCB IPEX 475

Wireless Keyboard:
Ant. Brand PN Antenna Type Connector Gain (dBi)

1 Qo INPAQ | RFPCA301319IMAB301 PCB N/A 3.58

Please contact me if you have any questions or need further information regarding this
application.

Best Regards,

Name: Johnsen Tia
Function: ~ Senior Director, Regulatory & Compliance

Date: 2022-06-22

Signed : /
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